

D. Derosa
Greenbank
Tremeirchion
St Asaph
Denbighshire
LL17 0UH

Our ref: GWN0050

Your ref:

Date: 29th March 2007

Dear D. Derosa,

**GROUNDWATER REGULATIONS 1998
REVIEW OF AUTHORISATION NO. GWN 0050**

I am writing to inform you that your Authorisation (**GWN 0050**), has been reviewed according to Regulation 11 of the Groundwater Regulations 1998, under which the Authorisation may be renewed, amended or revoked.

As a result of this review, I am writing to inform you that we are changing the conditions of your Groundwater Authorisation to dispose of **Sheep Dip** at **Greenbank**. The conditions are to be changed to split the area currently used for disposal to allow for more than one disposal per year. This needs to be done because new Regulations say that only one disposal can occur on one area of land each year. By giving you three areas you can continue with three disposals per year. The rest of your Authorisation will remain the same.

The amended Groundwater Authorisation will be sent to you in the near future.

If you require any further help or information, or need clarification on any of the above matters, please contact me on 01244 894584 or write to me at the address below.

Yours sincerely,

RUTH STRET
Regulatory Officer (Water Quality)

Llinell uniongyrchol/Direct dial: 01244 894584
Ffacs uniongyrchol/Direct fax: 01244 550144
E-bost uniongyrchol/Direct e-mail: ruth.street@environment-agency.gov.uk